EE
Legislative Council

LC Paper No. CB(1) 1143/99-00

(These minutes have been seen
by the Administration)

Ref : CB1/PL/PS/1

Legislative Council
Panel on Public Service

Minutes of meeting
held on Monday, 21 June 1999 at 10:45 am
in Conference Room A of the Legislative Council Building

Members present : Hon TAM Yiu-chung, JP (Chairman)
Hon Mrs Sophie LEUNG LAU Yau-fun, JP (Deputy Chairman)
Hon LEE Cheuk-yan
Hon LEE Kai-ming, JP
Hon CHEUNG Man-kwong
Hon CHAN Kwok-keung
Hon CHAN Wing-chan
Hon Andrew WONG Wang-fat, JP
Hon Howard YOUNG, JP
Hon Ambrose LAU Hon-chuen, JP

Members attending : Hon NG Leung-sing
Hon CHAN Yuen-han
Hon Emily LAU Wai-hing, JP

Public officers : Ms Anissa WONG
attending Secretary for the Civil Service (Atg)

Mr D W PESCOD
Deputy Secretary for the Civil Service (2)

Mrs Susan MAK
Deputy Secretary for the Civil Service (3)



Action

-2-

Clerk in attendance : Miss Salumi CHAN
Chief Assistant Secretary (1)5

Staff in attendance : Mr Matthew LOO
Senior Assistant Secretary (1)7

. Confirmation of minutes of meeting
(LC Paper No. CB(1)1417/98-99)

The minutes of meeting on 19 April 1999 were confirmed.

. Date of next meeting and items for discussion
(LC Paper No. CB(1)1515/98-99(01))

2. The Panel noted the list of outstanding items for discussion and agreed to discuss
the following items at its next regular meeting on 19 July 1999:

(@) Briefing by the Administration on the results of the Civil Service Starting
Salaries Review 1999; and

(b) Fringe benefits for staff employed by subvented organizations.

(Post-meeting note : At the request of the Administration and with the
concurrence of the Panel Chairman, the meeting on 19 July 1999 was
rescheduled to 22 July 1999.)

Il. Draft Report of the Panel on Public Service for submission to the
Legislative Council on 7 July 1999
(LC Paper No. CB(1)1515/98-99(02))

3. Members endorsed the draft report of the Panel for submission to the Legislative
Council on 7 July 1999. They also authorized the Clerk, in consultation with the
Chairman, to incorporate into the report the Panel's major deliberations made at the
meeting.



V. Briefing by the Administration on the result of the consultation exercise on
Civil Service Reform
(LC Paper No. CB(1)1515/98-99(03))

Briefing by the Administration
4, Deputy Secretary for the Civil Service (2) (DSCS2) briefed members on the

result of the consultation exercise on the Civil Service Reform. He advised that the
three-month consultation period had ended on 8 June 1999 and that around 750
submissions had been received from individual civil servants, civil service unions,
academics and other interest groups. The Administration was pleased to note that the
need for the Civil Service Reform was generally accepted and recognized. The question
was how to take the reform forward in a sensible and pragmatic manner. The
Administration was still in the process of analyzing the submissions received and would
work together with departmental management and the Staff Sides to develop specific
proposals in each of the main areas set out in the Consultation Document on Civil
Service Reform.

Proposal on the employment of new recruits at basic ranks on agreement terms

5. Mr LEE Cheuk-yan pointed out that while civil servants had no objection to
implementing reforms to improve the effectiveness of the civil service, they were
strongly against those proposals that would undermine the stability of the civil service.
Mr LEE asked whether the Administration would consider withdrawing the proposals
such as offering agreement terms to new recruits appointed to basic ranks. In response,
Acting Secretary for the Civil Service (SCS(Atg)) advised that one of the basic
principles of the Civil Service Reform was to introduce ""change amidst stability”. The
Administration was fully aware of the importance of maintaining stability in the overall
operation of the civil service. Under the proposal, basic rank civil servants employed on
agreement terms and had their proven ability and potential could be offered permanent
terms when appointed to supervisory ranks. The Administration had noted various
comments on the proposal and would further discuss it with the departmental
management and the Staff Sides. DSCS2 added that the proposal would not affect
existing civil servants.

6. Mr LEE Cheuk-yan said that he was not only concerned about existing civil
servants, but also the new recruits and the implication of the proposal on the civil service
as a whole. In this connection, Mr CHAN Wing-chan pointed out that the proposal
would result in a situation where two-thirds of the civil servants would be employed on
agreement terms and that such a fundamental change to the civil service appointment
system had caused grave concern. He asked whether the Administration would modify
the proposal so that the number of basic rank staff to be employed on agreement terms
would be reduced. Mr Andrew WONG was concerned that civil servants employed on
agreement terms would be more inclined to appease their bosses in order to secure their
tenures. SCS(Atg) pointed out that it was an existing practice for some of the civil



servants to be employed on agreement terms. The current proposal was only to extend
the arrangement to all new recruits appointed to basic ranks. The details of the proposal
would be worked out after further consultation.

7. Responding to Mr LEE Kai-ming, SCS(Atg) confirmed that the terms of
employment of the serving pensionable officers would remain unchanged upon
promotion or transfer unless the posts in question were short-term posts.

New retirement protection system

8. Responding to Mr CHAN Wing-chan, SCS(Atg) advised that the proposal on
introducing a Civil Service Provident Fund scheme as a new retirement benefit system
would allow for compatibility of retirement protection between the civil service and the
private sector. The new scheme would allow employees to carry their retirement
protection with them when switching jobs between the civil service and the private
sector. SCS(Atg) assured members that serving officers would not be forced to switch to
the new scheme.

Review of starting salaries

9. Referring to paragraph 12 of the information paper provided by the
Administration, Mr NG Leung-sing requested the Administration to respond to some
civil servants' comment that civil service salaries should be set a level above that of the
private sector to ensure a clean civil service. DSCS2 advised that the basic policy of the
Administration was to offer sufficient remuneraton to recruit people of suitable calibre,
and to motivate and retain them through incremental pay and promotion. The review of
civil service starting salaries was being conducted by the Standing Commission on Civil
Service Salaries and Conditions of Service and the outcome was expected to be available
soon.

Performance-based pay system

10. Mr NG Leung-sing expressed concerned about the implication of the proposed
performance-based pay system on public expenditures. DSCS2 advised that the
Administration's intention was to work within its existing expenditure pattern. The
Administration would study carefully before taking the proposal forward.

Accountability of senior civil servants

11. Mr CHEUNG Man-kwong was of the view that the Civil Service Reform was
targeted at junior civil servants. He queried why the Administration had not addressed in
its information paper Members' concerns about the accountability of senior civil servants
expressed in the motion debate on Civil Service Reform at the Council meeting on 9
June 1999. He urged the Administration to address the issue as dereliction of duty of
senior civil servants might cause economic loss or great damage to the community.



DSCS2 clarified that the reform was not targeted at junior civil servants or any one
sector in the civil service. The Administration was trying to work out a package of
reform proposals that would apply across the board. In developing the proposals, the
Administration would take into account all the comments received during the
consultation period, including Members' views expressed in the motion debate and at
Panel meetings.

Management-initiated retirement and removal of sub-standard performers

12. Responding to Ms Emily LAU, DSCS2 advised that the proposal on
management-initiated retirement was mainly targeted at directorate staff. The
Administration's intention was to provide a mechanism to allow the management to
direct people, for example, people who might be working to an acceptable standard in
their current posts but had little potential for further advancement and thus might be
blocking the advancement of other more able officers, to retire early, in order to cater for
human resource management needs. As regards the proposal to strengthen and
streamline the procedures under current regulations for directing civil servants with
persistent sub-standard performance to retire in the public interest, DSCS2 pointed out
that the proposal would apply throughout the civil service at all levels. The
Administration's intention was to make the existing mechanism to deter slack
performance more effective.

13. Ms Emily LAU stressed the need to establish a fair and open mechanism for
management-initiated retirement as the civil servants concerned were performing well in
their current posts. DSCS2 shared her view and advised that an appeal channel against
the management's decision might be provided under the proposed mechanism.

Privatization and the proposal on redundancy arrangements

14, Some  members  expressed concern about the impact  of
privatization/corporatization of government services on civil servants. DSCS2 advised
that proposals on privatization/corporatization were external to the Civil Service Reform
and should be dealt with in a wider context of public sector reform. Mr LEE Cheuk-yan
was worried that the proposal on redundancy arrangements under the Civil Service
Reform was paving the way for more privatization/corporatization exercises. At the
request of Miss CHAN Yuen-han, the Clerk would prepare verbatim transcripts for the
part of the meeting on corporatization of HD.

(Post-meeting note: As the discussion on corporatization of HD intertwined
with that on the proposal on redundancy arrangements, verbatim transcripts
were prepared to cover these two subjects. The draft verbatim transcripts were
issued to members vide LC Paper No. CB(1)1682/98-99 on 7 July 1999 and the
Administration on the same day for comments. The cleared version is attached
in Annex.)



Admin

Way forward

15. In response to members' enquiry on the way forward, DSCS2 said that the
Administration would work with departmental management and the Staff Sides to
develop specific proposals in each area in the next few months and would brief the Panel
on the development of each area in due course. In conducting the second-round
consultation, the Administration would maintain its positive, co-operative and
understanding attitude.

16. Miss CHAN Yuen-han suggested the Administration to set up task forces to
discuss with civil servants on those controversial reform proposals such as
performance-based pay system. In response, DSCS2 advised that he would not rule out
the possibility of setting up of task forces. Nevertheless, the Administration would be
meeting with civil service unions again on the details of reform proposals.

V. Briefing by the Administration on Civil Service Pay Adjustment 1999
(Legislative Council Brief issued by Civil Service Bureau on 8 June 1999
(Ref: CSBCR/PG/4-085-001/10 Pt.2/99))

17. Responding to Mr LEE Kai-ming, DSCS2 advised that an additional
expenditure of HK$395.87 million would be incurred if the pay trend indicators (PTIs)
for the three non-directorate pay bands were adopted. Mr LEE had no objection to the
freezing of civil service pay for 1999/2000 as civil service unions had already accepted
it. Nevertheless, Mr LEE considered that the Administration should make it clear to the
public that the PTI for the middle pay band had shown a positive growth. The civil
servants concerned, i.e. those who had a monthly salary between $15,160 and $46,485,
would therefore suffer a financial loss because of the pay freeze.

18. In view of the financial loss suffered by some of the civil servants, Miss CHAN
Yuen-han asked whether the Administration would consider the Model Scale 1 Staff
Consultative Council's request for higher salary adjustment when the economy
recovered. DSCS2 pointed out that the Government's policy on civil service pay
adjustments was that the adjustment should be considered annually.

VI. Any other business

19. At the Panel's request, the Administration undertook to provide an information
paper to brief members on the case of Mr WONG Ho-sang, Commissioner of Inland
Revenue, concerning some media reports alleging that Mr WONG could have been
involved in serious conflict of interest situations in his wife's business.



(Post-meeting note : Two special meetings were held on 29 June and 20 August
1999 to review the system of declaration of investment/interests by civil servants
with reference to the case of Mr WONG Ho-sang.)

20. The meeting ended at 12:50 pm.

Legislative Council Secretariat
10 March 2000



Bg

Annex
UEE
Legislative Council
ffi5 : CB1/PL/PS/1
TS
AKEREHBESTEREES
199946 5210 &%
BEMEEBATMLRHAR
ARMAKEMEGED TERTH, MR
BRFLBRAE
BE#ES :
54 7 [fﬁffﬁﬁﬁf 58 T RL T O ) 0 RLET (T Y] 2
B PR e WEFﬁfﬁ%a«mE$wT@iu*E
Yo PR - EI# FEEY (A ”‘FJ" s T ol dsdgh o lﬁ’]ﬁpfr{]‘%ﬁ E| it

FIHT fw#ﬁ?t\ [ ;l:[;:? I‘:\ [,LL ’ [,_E[ ;ujJF ‘é/[ I-f‘ JE[E{ EI ‘%’7][_' _ R L‘Srr{j‘,b
'*Ei %‘%‘ 7\ ﬁﬁfj@f%}*f‘?? [ S plfe o I&jl iﬁﬁgﬁ‘«ﬁ H% 571 s

L _Fj flﬁijrﬁgm T }f‘gﬁfp’%‘(ﬂ? ’ r+§:ﬁ?\1ﬁ*§1ﬁ+

ll&j,:gr"uﬂﬁg’?ﬁl?lﬁ H iﬁﬁé X”JF F”}i%r}?‘ko

NEEEHREEREESTEE :

| certainly can’t give that assurance. It is very clearly stated that it is our
policy to look at the better ways to provide services that we provide. | keep that
criticism and I am sure Members heard in LegCo from the academics why do we
provide certain services and why do we arrange tax costs. We ought to look at
these things. That does not mean automatically that by looking at it, it would
necessarily be doing it. But we certainly have to look at it. | don’t think I can give
such assurance.



R E - H Y R RL A E P HIRE  R T AR
%ﬁﬂ%ﬁfﬂ HI > HRLF Rl L= [FI“EEJ Tl AR atﬁtgﬁi@fg,'
Y IR A = I’[a*’péf’ RS
FEAESR

#5411 7| WJFHJE{%,&IQ;%?E‘ A e 25 R R
I#E‘I%%?EbﬂluﬁwFE E Efg’rﬁf%li*ﬂ%&ﬁ BRI f&ﬁ‘[ﬂ
Lsrr{]tq;ll»ﬂ} N f‘:EL“Q ) r‘gsg,ip I‘L 2 @tﬂﬁ dﬁﬁgﬁ ,,IT“[E[ FhL
M ER T PURL Y (CERE o T E Ful_{ﬁﬁj@ﬁ ! Jﬁw’jtn E FTJF £
‘“'ﬁ}‘nﬁ““&%iﬁu%@ii[i frw’i»ﬁwﬁwr+ e i B E‘M erhe
FORENE o F A1 AT - S VR (2 B Erﬂjﬁ“ﬂ A
I*E'@? P L”‘?ﬁ “B]}l’iWEE‘iD | T BT éﬁjﬁﬁﬂif[l’ SREAINCY

Lo ”ﬂ{/lﬁ)ﬂﬁﬁx ﬁ*ifﬂfﬂ Hiph J«Hﬁ AV ljci.gjm,j
I}Eg’:f

FE:
*ﬁiﬁfjjbék °

NEEEHREEREETEE :

| can answer the second part first. Yes, there of course must be priorities
and we can’t do everything all at once and I’ll probably give some indications of
those issues which we like to go forward. The issue of training must go on. Itisan
on-going process and it will continue. | think other things such as performance pay
will take a lot longer. We will be setting priorities. This is one of the issues being
looked at now when we analyze all the submissions and feedback received.

EHE:



REEEBRERREZERLKL :

U N 0 o LML
T ﬁwm@J@fmme@i 503 2 R 3
Lﬁﬂﬁﬁiﬁfﬂ1ﬁ“‘iﬂﬁ&ﬁh%ﬁml%ﬁﬁﬁ“ﬁj[%ﬁifyTﬁ
SR S BER: G Y - e
e 5 IR R G4 PSR [ i

2 A5 Wﬁ’w$ﬁww@~$ —ww%mwfiﬁpjo»ﬁ
F”’fﬁ' iigf @ﬂxdﬁrmszﬂjgijff 1@@ [HE E Fgaélﬁﬁglf[ upfﬂyi A g

i

AQOO Terms (Abolltlon of Office Terms) prfbh fef s »ﬁifﬁﬁ figh
FFE:

PREY RL S e 2
FEANFER

|0 RLPTR R ZS R o g R O (5 B 25
Al EIFéLE[ fERLA Wy o Y l%*ﬁwr‘ﬁ e E AETF L - fﬁﬁfﬁﬁﬁt
ﬁdﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ ’,*?f*r?xiﬁf (R ’,*?f*ﬁifxiﬁr I T T dﬁf*ﬁ’:{
M PR T ff%‘?‘%& HE?EJF LI A% rip‘”{]‘
L ER SR LJ?WJTFIJ[H'?HL—WT?"ﬁ?nf ﬁli}"fﬂi ;Ei?%“‘*
e 55 W 1&1% 5 RORIRE = ™ F“rlr'fi“ﬁl“u\ﬁ“:é'r RATT ¢

__IZ

EY &
TR BB R B R R 2

ABAEBRABREBERLL
I B ISR L S P o :

@fqumwwﬁJMHwﬁﬂ | FFRL S (R i
R Lt

EF- &
RAFARLf -



B Ss

AL fy s RO LW T DAE I P
TR L ﬁ“*HWjF% T PR S 3
b ,’fE?l“‘ﬁ‘/R Fil {7 b S IR i S 7 > R *F”H if?n
e I - RO f T T e
AN EI Y- LE‘PFM%‘ o IR B S PR R L ié’FfE'F”’ T

IF%&E ',FIJ!:ISI‘_'il EN IFﬂﬁb
Aol

ﬁﬁi’ﬁf’ ﬁ—Wﬂ?&{ %‘ ﬁf?§~$~_ 1457f
FETRL IF’?F'J&I?* B PR AR T RLE g % ERNIRY U
- I[_{ FIEFFJIQFILJFT%’TEEEB%{%F T{% %Ff Jffr{]LF j[l&lﬁ}\HJF qhﬂ
EHIEE T Tl 2 SRR o §“t lﬁfyj uim[ﬂlfﬂiﬁ EE i/
WL RIRT S AR [ 0 SF QAL BE 5 M”“ HERI (=

- \H

FE:
*ﬁiﬁfjjbék °

LNBEEEHREIERETELE :

| think, it is, I’m afraid, difficult for us to comment on this, because |
understand that, this is not an area where I’m particularly familiar. The working
groups that have been set up are under the Housing Authority, not the Housing
Department. And there is an important distinction here. The Housing Authority
has set up working groups to look at how they would implement their proposals.
Clearly the issue is, at what stage will the staff be involved and consulted properly
on how they take forward those conclusions that come out of the Housing
Authority working groups. And certainly, at that stage | would fully expect the
staff to be properly consulted, properly involved. But to say that we can influence
the Housing Authority, I’m afraid that’s outside our remit.

T
PR
Bz s -

f F5 5k = PP OEREE T LR S S Y e 2 T R R s
%iﬁ?rji@;_uﬁﬂ"ﬂ‘ﬂfi”ﬂ'ﬁﬁﬂw$’wﬁf
el Al fL q;fﬁlFrlEyg‘j%pu,njg[ f;rr{”;j ,J*U ] o TG 20 4
£ Eﬁ‘xﬁl#i*f;~ [ FP” > P hLg HJF E'SFL")EP IWEIEEI > FS MY
PRI A R AL o A B WAl 2 R RS



F'_%?,Jifif\_ﬁlmﬁ RO T LE e e L EEH vl I = e :f fel
S g R 9 o S 5 AR S
:ELF:;—‘:F‘[ i— Eh/‘p':"[ o

FE:

f‘yﬁfﬁchj I HJF q*?’d} FIJ#IB%%F é[,[_{gﬁ UF”:E‘{LEI“J
quﬁjifﬁ;m@wv " .

2

LNBEEEHREIERETELE :

Mr Chairman, we’ll certainly take up that, but | can’t add to that. But in
fact, Mr Miller is very very well aware of the importance of keeping his staff
informed, and has set up ambassador teams, has set up newsletters, has written to
each staff individually. He’s very well aware of the importance of bringing staff
informed, and | certainly don’t think there is any dispute. But the issue is, how and
at what stage does that process happen on a formal basis. But | can certainly assure
members that informally it is certainly the intention. As | understand it from the
Housing Department, to keep them as well informed of the process as possible.
But I’ll take that point back.

EE:
RENE T
mEBES

ﬂﬁ%F EII F}ﬂ 1~ FIEUE A /?Eﬂ[rﬁ o BE
F E‘ NERR] JPVI%H ° ‘*“ 'ﬁ |
’ ﬁﬁaﬂme%%”J%@ﬂ%?
§i lfﬂ,‘?i,ﬁ F'T* » i JFi;‘ﬁ ik '}F

FE*]‘I;U FL A “E” ljﬁ ﬁ:[H‘ o [ﬁ HIE FiRl-

=
»7@

PR %ﬂaéwm
fr b 0 (L 48
PR L2 S TS

(L B 1) -

EE
TR SWBEUGPRE (AT LR R



HERHES

Rl

- #Tr iﬁ#*aﬁ? g ¥ e 2 )
%H'h%i Wﬁ%%ﬁ“ g'f%jﬁifﬂ$m F@?
Fﬂ‘ﬂ: |1 j:Eﬂ :LFH[:E{ 3 F’Ef'ﬁﬁﬁ” R - JFTJ I F[Jrﬁj -y

Ek*gu Fllj i‘? L#vl:lj\ﬂﬂ @ :J iﬁjj’j\ﬁ;\ul
[le‘gxhjg thj FJF[f“\_FIEﬁ U_\}:ﬁmﬁ F”iliiﬁ ﬁ FF’ E %ﬁ”f‘\j%
EaTiiEs @F& [l HEEi EENTRS ? v Rl 'FTI’KF F{
P T Wﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁ~ A

—

'ZE

rﬁpJFLE [ 9

ﬁf\_‘aﬁ ? ”ﬂypt 7 ol =5 F [&l, i F[ﬁ ?}%ﬁ'ﬂ Pyﬁl[“%}‘-ﬁ i ;TCE [Jgpbﬁ[
Sk 2 ALBOE IR ? 54 i R R p
%%°i@F*ﬁWW *EATWW H R Rﬂr“ﬁ NiEs
fEr=EANEE T -

SO BN E R J 3? Lﬁgfﬁdﬁﬁféﬁ Fs‘evxﬁ A RLE S EL
5 FJFI&LJJ—{]LAI‘H\_L J; SRR R R —F‘il' Y- PR
[ O i ‘m i A ﬁﬁéﬁiﬁwﬁ[ A I ? r+hq|ﬁ1pﬁ£é
FITo 17 e [ TE éﬁ‘%ﬁénﬁ‘ ? IS Y R R R = ) E R
L;;jf[[ ’ E ARl |:I & %fﬂ fl 3= R ﬁl,ﬂj IFliIE H R ; 54 JI/L
“AOT-Abolition of Office Terms” 4@’1 T S5 [?‘jﬁﬂ LA Sf 5
%ﬁ\ﬁgﬂ"f’j@‘ﬁ?ﬂﬁﬁ“terms T s FIUR S S E - SR JiEJ
EHNpWJﬁUUAWﬂJﬁI %ﬂiﬂix‘MFfLmFW%ﬁp'}Jﬁﬁﬁgﬁ

7 Flf\— FFkﬁﬁTﬁljﬁﬂﬁEﬁ . H ﬁﬁkﬂiﬂ

fi—

l

—m

EHE:

PR ? 2 A

EENKRERRAERIBHEXL :

‘@-%U@wﬁm@ﬁ%fﬁlt¢$ﬁ VG E o T
;ﬁ?lwuﬁiﬁﬁ =5 - [f o k*wifﬁmﬁﬁ L

N R NAL i A O (VT
Tfﬁm& Wik R o @v%#quié,wﬁ~Wﬁ%Miwﬁ
whE iﬁf@ﬂ%ﬂg~”%ﬁuﬁ~ﬁﬁﬁwﬁﬁ SR
M5 (et 2

=R W#%®WWE OB RE: WW%ﬁﬁﬁ SEREl
S A S O f$%ﬁ”gwkﬁﬁuiFEiﬂﬁ&
2 E IV—LFIJ VRGBT RIS 9 SRR e E R R
Rl ,IEI IEEN ﬁi?ﬂ% LD gﬁ,;%t F L {,ﬁﬂj S[ALSE AI;[,FIT{TW
Tfff Mﬂj f,\ E?Q&HJP Pl FEE [ P fgzﬁilﬁ'&iﬂg'w’}é[z’



ST TS —ﬁqﬁ@l_.&, ST E T F,Brlﬁ E%Eﬁ L AU fL > rlffllnu LE gL
REN BB BRI £ g
EHE:

REAN
ELB#ER

= ?“J e r+EUF} BRI o BT 1 KCRY 22 il [~ > kL -
92 Rl o Y ERRL 2 R AAS F'IE%EJ“terms”ﬁ‘F‘ o {E] ‘*7 FE R
e EE b fyE P VTCT iféﬁ LI :FI\E“)EJ—% o Z5 M T
HEEEXE) [ pud FIE’ &R “slaughterhouse” N - ﬂi rfr{]‘ V=
2 %"ﬂﬁ“iiﬁfl?r AR EETRL AT [ﬁ Y e 1= '7"‘#{‘ F M H &
?E‘al?ﬁ*ﬂ =, ’E‘Eﬁk[Jw’ﬁ%rrwﬂﬂﬁﬁ“*?l%lf'iﬁ ST TR = I SR
e R S i ?wrrﬁf o (HHE
[ = H""&I%%FFR Hrl) EWF? H uw?ﬂw« (N
RUEp A R N =32 %) 4 I‘Pa‘?t‘ Gl IR 7\ B “compulsory
arbitration” i U[fka'Hl%thﬂc 1%’%[* L F@%vﬁ”’ " e
t ﬂfﬂ“clﬁ% %E‘TE P MR H Y
EHE:

*ﬁiﬁfjjbék °
NEEEHREEREESTEE :

Mr Chairman, we are talking about very detailed proposals, which, 1
honestly, can’t say that we are at the point of being able to talk about the detail. |
think all I can say is that, the examples that you’ve quoted, each one is looked at
under the circumstances of the time, the staffing situation, the policy objective of
the Government, the costs involved. We certainly do not expect the policy
considerations to change. What we are talking about, from our perspective is how
we deal with the process once that policy decision is changed, and how we deal
with the staff. The important thing is that, the staff are always involved as early as
we can do so. They are told of the ideas and they are told what the options are. As
to whether there are opportunities for arbitration and negotiation, it varies from
circumstances to circumstances. We will look at these ideas.

* * *

o e R B
2000‘#3FJ8EI




